UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

July 13, 2004

MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes
Executive Director for Operations

IRA/
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
SUBJECT: DRAFT FINAL REVISION TO 10 CFR 50.55a, “CODES AND
STANDARDS”

During the 514™ meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, July 7-9,
2004, the Committee considered the draft final revision to 10 CFR 50.55a, which incorporates
by reference the 2001 Edition and the 2002 and 2003 Addenda of Division 1 of Section Il of
the American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Boiler and Pressure Vessel (BPV)
Code; the 2001 Edition and the 2002 and 2003 Addenda of Division 1 of Section XI of the
ASME BPV Code; and the 2001 Edition and the 2002 and 2003 Addenda of the ASME Code
for Operation and Maintenance of Nuclear Power Plants. The Committee decided not to

review the draft final revision to 10 CFR 50.55a.

Reference:

Memorandum dated June 24, 2004, from R. William Borchardt, Deputy Director, NRR to

John T. Larkins, Executive Director, ACRS, Subject: Advisory Committee on Reactor
Safeguards Review of Routine Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations 50.55a Rulemaking

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY
W. Dean, OEDO
D. Weaver, OEDO
C. Paperiello, RES
A. Levin, RES
W. Norris, RES
J. Dyer, NRR
D. Matthews, NRR
M. G. Crutchley, NRR
S. Tingen, NRR
H. Tovmassian, NRR





